
ENERGY USE & CLIMATE CHANGE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING

MARCH 26, 2012
7:00 PM

MAIN FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
HAMDEN GOVERNMENT CENTER

2750 DIXWELL AVENUE
HAMDEN

Commissioners in attendance:  Frank Gasparro, Chairman
                                                      Frederick Schramm, Vice Chairman
                                                      Dave Bruhn
                                                      David Cooper
                                                      Matt Corcoran
                                                      Martin Mador
                                                      Amy Sowitcky
                                                      Giovanni Zinn

Others in attendance:  Chris Marchand
                                       Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Gasparro called the meeting to order at 7:10 PM.

APPROVAL OF JANUARY MINUTES

Commissioner Corcoran motioned to approve the Minutes of the January 2012 Meeting.  Commissioner 
Bruhn seconded the motion that passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Marchand said the Bassett Park Demonstration Project has been installed by UI at their cost.  The 
installation consisted of an LED light with a cobra head.  He added that the compactor would be placed there 
soon. He said the sign was also placed.

Mr. Gasparro said that he hopes the members of this Commission can be at the Hamden Fathers Baseball 
Opening Day at Bassett Field.  The Commissioners discussed what they could do there.  

Mr. Marchand discussed the energy saving devices at Bassett Field.

Earth Day will be held on April 21st.  The application for a table at this event has been sent in.  The 
Commissioners discussed what they could do at this event.

Mr. Cooper will be there representing Gateway Community College.  He suggested putting his table together 
with this Commission's table.  He has purchased several energy efficient display devices to demonstrate at Earth 
Day.  He explained what he has purchased and what they do.

The Commissioners discussed these devices, and how they could be displayed.  Mr. Marchand will discuss 
placing the tables together with the event coordinator, Pam Roach.



Energy Use & Climate Change Commission Meeting
March 26, 2012
Page 2
 
ENERGY USE FORUM

Mr. Bruhn said that he agreed with Mr. Marchand's e-mail stating that the Forum should be put off and the 
Commission should concentrate on a bigger display at Earth Day.

Mr. Mador said he feels that the Forum is a good idea for the future.

Mr. Gasparro said he still feels that the Forum could be held in the spring.  He said he has spoken to some 
people who could be speakers.  He said perhaps the Commission “bit off more than they could chew”.  He said 
the focus should be on two things, sunlight and interior light.  He discussed Astramm Solar, and their offer.  He 
read from their advertisement, and said he will contact them.

Mr. Mador suggested that some marketing could be done at Earth Day, such as asking people if they would be 
interested in attending an energy forum.  He added that there could be a checklist that Earth Day attendees could 
check off, or add what they would be interested in learning about.

There was a discussion regarding SOFIA.  Mr. Cooper suggested that the Forum be put off until the fall.  He 
suggested building a solar park perhaps on the old Middle school site.  Mr. Mador pointed out that the focus 
should be on residential energy.   There was a discussion regarding these topics.    

Mr. Mador said the main focus should be on residential energy.  He said that is why he feels it should be held in 
the fall.

Mr. Cooper discussed a project at his condominium complex that could be an investment in energy efficiency 
and savings for the association.

Mr. Corcoran said he feels pushing the Forum further into the future is a good idea.  Ms. Sowitcky said she 
doesn't want to see it canceled; she would agree with postponing it.

Mr. Gasparro again stated that he feels the Forum should focus on two topics, solar energy and interior lighting. 
The Commissioners discussed these topics.

There was a discussion regarding LED light bulbs, and the cost savings compared to florescent bulbs.

There was a discussion regarding the money that is available to the Commission.  Mr. Bruhn suggested that the 
money be used to pay for home energy audits for people who would sign up for an audit at Earth Day.  There 
was a discussion regarding this suggestion and how it could be handled.    Mr. Mador suggested that people who 
heat with oil should be targeted for this program.  He added that oil is the highest cost for home heating, and the 
cost won't be coming down.  There further discussion regarding this subject.

Mr. Schramm discussed placing a tax on oil.  He said this type of tax was placed on dry cleaners.  Mr. Mador 
said this couldn’t be done because it is not a regulated utility.  

Mr. Bruhn further discussed offering an energy option at Earth Day. 

Mr. Marchand will look into the amount of money available to the Commission tomorrow.  Discussion 
regarding this subject continued.  Mr. Marchand will also look into whether UI will have a table at Earth Day 
offering energy audits.



Energy Use & Climate Change Commission Meeting
March 26, 2012
Page 3

Ms. Sowitsky asked if there is a sign available for the Commission's Earth Day table.  Mr. Gasparro and Mr. 
Marchand said signs are available.  Mr. Mador asked if there would be a Chevy Volt at Earth Day.  Mr. 
Schramm said yes.  Partyka Chevrolet will be contacted.

Ms. Sowitsky asked if there should be a post card for people to fill out regarding the energy forum.  Mr. Mador 
said there would be a sheet for people to fill out.  She also asked about the free energy audits, and how they 
would be handled.  Mr. Marchand said he would look into this tomorrow.

Mr. Mador said the Commission should be encouraging people to sign up for 50 to 100% renewable energy. 
Mr. Mador and Mr. Zinn discussed signing up for renewable energy.  There was a lengthy discussion regarding 
this topic.

Mr. Gasparro said we should make people aware of CT Energy Info.com.  Mr. Mador said this is a State 
program.  Mr. Gasparro discussed this program.  There was a discussion regarding renewable energy companies 
and the benefits to Hamden.  Ms. Sowitsky will draft a flyer for Earth Day explaining the steps for receiving a 
free energy audit at Earth Day.

Mr. Mador motioned to cancel the Spring Forum to be replaced by a Fall Forum and marketing to be 
done at Earth Day to develop subject matter for the fall Forum.  Ms. Sowitsky seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Mador discussed people that the Commission would like to have attend a Commission meeting.  These 
include Mayor Jackson, Power Point, and the Commission Liaison Berita Rowe-Lewis.  Mr. Marchand has 
contacted Power Point but they have not responded.  Mr. Gasparro has also contacted Ms. Rowe-Lewis, but has 
not heard from her.
 
ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Mador motioned for adjournment; Mr. Bruhn seconded the motion that passed unanimously. 
Chairman Gasparro adjourned the meeting at 8:30 PM.

Submitted by__________________________
                     Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk   

 


